



# Political Party Disclosure Return

**AEC**

Australian Electoral Commission

FINANCIAL YEAR 2008-2009

**WAEC**

23 NOV 2009

The due date for lodging this return is Tuesday 20 October 2009

**Completing the Return:**

- This return is to be completed by the person who is appointed as the party's agent with the AEC.
- Further information is available at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2010 at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

**Name of political party**

Postal address of political party

|                     |       |                        |
|---------------------|-------|------------------------|
| The GREENS (WA) Inc |       |                        |
| PO Box 3022         |       |                        |
| Suburb/town         | Perth | State 6832 Postcode WA |

**Party agent details**

Name of party agent

Postal address of party agent

Telephone number

Email address

|                         |       |                          |
|-------------------------|-------|--------------------------|
| Kim DRAUNIEKS           |       |                          |
| As above                |       |                          |
| Suburb/town             | State | Postcode                 |
| 08) 9221 8333           |       | Fax number 08) 9221 8433 |
| office@wa.greens.org.au |       |                          |

**Agent's certification**

**Note:** Only the Party Agent can make this declaration. If Agent details are not up to date with the AEC, these must be updated **before** submitting this return.

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.



OR

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete, except for the particulars detailed in the 'Incomplete Return Form' (attached). I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.



Agent's signature

Date

15.10.09

**Enquiries and returns  
should be addressed to:**

Funding and Disclosure  
Australian Electoral Commission  
PO Box 6172  
Kingston ACT 2604

Phone: 02 6271 4552  
Fax: 02 6271 4555  
Email: [fad@aec.gov.au](mailto:fad@aec.gov.au)

Office use only Date received

Registration No **P** /

|  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|
|  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|

## 1. Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the party (including all of its branches and party units), not including internal transfers, during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes all gifts of money, services or goods, membership subscriptions, loans, returns on investments and any other amounts received.

\$

What amount included in the total receipts has been calculated as the value of gifts-in-kind

\$

## 2. Amounts of more than \$10,900 received in financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

Details of the people and organisations from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$10,900 were received during the 2008-2009 financial year.

- If a receipt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If a receipt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.
- For loans of more than \$10,900 (other than those from a financial institution) received between 1 July 2008 and 30 June 2009, the terms and conditions of the loan(s) must be attached.

**Note:** All amounts are GST inclusive.

| Received from                                 | Amount received<br>(GST inclusive)        | Donation or other<br>receipt* |
|---|---|-------------------------------|
| Name Scott Ludlam (Senator)                   | \$ 5789 <input type="text" value="00"/>   | Other receipt                 |
| Postal address 8 Cantonment St.               |   |                               |
| Suburb/town Fremantle StateWA Postcode 6160   |   |                               |
| Name Giz Watson (MLC)                         | \$ 12 762 <input type="text" value="00"/> | other receipt                 |
| Postal address 339 Oxford St.                 |   |                               |
| Suburb/town Leederville StateWA Postcode 6007 |   |                               |
| Name Robin Chapple (MLC)                      | \$ 1533 <input type="text" value="00"/>   | Other receipt                 |
| Postal address PO Box 94                      |   |                               |
| Suburb/town West Perth StateWA Postcode 6872  |   |                               |
| Name Rachel Siewert (Senator)                 | \$ 7750 <input type="text" value="00"/>   | Other receipt                 |
| Postal address Unit 1/151 Brisbane St         |   |                               |
| Suburb/town Northbridge StateWA Postcode 6003 |   |                               |
| Name Paul Llewellyn                           | \$ 11 791 <input type="text" value="00"/> | Other receipt                 |
| Postal address                                |   |                               |
| Suburb/town State Postcode                    |   |                               |
| Name Ruth Greble                              | \$ 75 000 <input type="text" value="00"/> | Other receipt                 |
| Postal address PO Box 984                     |   |                               |
| Suburb/town Cottesloe StateWA Postcode 6911   |   |                               |
| Name Ruth Greble                              | \$ 24 100 <input type="text" value="00"/> | Donation                      |
| Postal address As above                       |   |                               |
| Suburb/town State Postcode                    |   |                               |

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$ 350,925

\* Please indicate whether this was a 'donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of receipt is shown.

| Name and address   | Amount Received<br>inc. gst | Donation or other receipt |
|--|-----------------------------|---------------------------|
| Greg Boland<br>70 Napier St.<br>Cottesloe WA 6011              | \$10, 000                   | Other receipt             |
| Margo Beilby<br>50 Valley View Rd<br>Roleystone WA 6111        | \$10, 000                   | Other receipt             |
| Jay Birnbrauer<br>64 Napier St.<br>Cottesloe WA 6011           | \$3,000<br>\$2,000          | Other receipt<br>Donation |
| Jan Currie<br>104 Holland St.<br>Fremantle 6160                | \$2,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Kim Dravnieks<br>1 Hotchin Way<br>Kardinya WA 6163             | \$25, 000<br>\$1,500        | Other receipt<br>Donation |
| Jo Vallentine<br>33 Woodsome St.<br>Mt Lawley WA 6050          | \$2,000<br>\$1,500          | Other receipt<br>Donation |
| Beth Cole<br>14 Whithorn Circle<br>Kinross WA 6028             | \$5,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Janet Marsh<br>PO Box 574<br>Denmark WA 6333                   | \$5,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Mario Martinez<br>43 Marita Rd.<br>Nedlands 6009               | \$10, 000                   | Other receipt             |
| Rosalie Miles<br>17 Water Crest Gardens<br>Gwelup 6018         | \$2,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Serena Fletcher<br>Moved to Canberra, no forwarding<br>address | \$3,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Jonathan Hallett<br>25/28 Robinson Ave.<br>Perth 6000          | \$20, 000                   | Other receipt             |
| Jim Thom<br>510 O'Connor Rd.<br>Mahogany Creek WA 6072         | \$5,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Heather Aquilina<br>7 Joondanna Drive<br>Joondanna WA 6060     | \$5,000                     | Other receipt             |
| Louis Bell<br>18 Vigors Ave.<br>Bullcreek WA 6149              | \$5,000                     | Other receipt             |

|  |           |               |
|--|-----------|---------------|
| Ann Howard<br>PO Box 229<br>Denmark WA 6333                  | \$2,200   | Other receipt |
| David Watson<br>29 Grey St. East<br>Albany WA 6330           | \$2,000   | Other receipt |
| Scott Ryan<br>5/7 Prinsep Rd<br>Attadale WA 6156             | \$4,000   | Other receipt |
| Clare Nunan<br>17/3 Hackett St.<br>Mandurah 6210             | \$20, 000 | Other receipt |
| Diana Mactiernan<br>7 Greenwich St<br>Kingsley WA 6026       | \$5,000   | Other receipt |
| Paul Lee<br>17 Bowman St.<br>South Perth WA 6151             | \$2,000   | Other receipt |
| Gwen Barnes<br>30 Troy Tce.<br>Daglish 6008                  | \$5,000   | Other receipt |
| Harley Lacy<br>5/19 Keightly Rd.<br>Shenton Park WA 6008     | \$5,000   | Other receipt |
| Graham Alley<br>14 Sleeman Ave.<br>Albany WA 6330            | \$2,000   | Other receipt |
| Noelle Dawson<br>52 Piercy Way<br>Kardinya WA 6163           | \$10,000  | Other receipt |
| Maryellen MacDonald<br>9a East St.<br>Fremantle WA 6160      | \$4,000   | Other receipt |
| Helmut Dobelstein<br>Lot 2 Joseph Rd.<br>Gidgegannup WA 6083 | \$14,000  | Other receipt |
| Jean Foster<br>382 A Crawford Rd<br>Dianella WA 6059         | \$2,000   | Other receipt |
| Mary and Jim Frith<br>PO Box 74<br>Bridgetown WA 6255        | \$2,000   | Other receipt |
| Denise Hardie<br>17 Calliandra Place<br>Roleystone WA 6111   | \$1,500   | Other receipt |
| Colin Bird<br>PO Box 126<br>Yarloop WA 6218                  | \$1,500   | Other receipt |
|  |           |               |

|  |           |               |
|--|-----------|---------------|
| Vanessa Errol<br>14 Baldwin St.<br>Como WA 6152                                | \$1,500   | Other receipt |
| Jan Knight and Peter Wilmot<br>6/53 Ramsdale St.<br>Doubleview WA 6018         | \$5,000   | Donation      |
| Allan and Mary Droste<br>113 Edinboro St.<br>Mt. Hawthorn WA 6016              | \$2,000   | Donation      |
| Craig Chappelle<br>PO Box 58<br>Denmark WA 6333                                | \$1,500   | Donation      |
| CEPU<br>Electrical and Engineering Division<br>WA<br>PO Box 689, Balcatta 6914 | \$3,000   | Donation      |
| TOTAL  | \$212,200 |               |

### 3. Total payments for financial year 1 July 2008 to 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the party, (including all of its branches and party units) during the 2008-2009 financial year. It includes salaries, administrative expenses, electoral expenses and investments.

\$ 953 852.00  
949 787

### 4. Total debts as at 30 June 2009

This is the gross amount of all loans, debts, overdrafts, unpaid accounts etc. of, or on behalf of, the party, (including all of its branches and party units) as at 30 June 2009.

\$ Nil .00

### 5. Debts of more than \$10,900 as at 30 June 2009

Nil

Details of debts of more than \$10,900 outstanding as at 30 June 2009.

- If the debt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If the debt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

| Creditor details | Amount owed<br>(GST inclusive) | Financial or<br>Non-financial<br>institution |
|------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |
| Name             | \$                             | .00  |
| Postal address   |                                |  |
| Suburb/town      | State                          | Postcode                                     |

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$                      .00

## Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political parties in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

### **New South Wales – Election Funding Authority\***

<http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/>

### **Victorian Electoral Commission**

<http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/>

### **Electoral Commission of Queensland\***

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/asp/>

### **Western Australian Electoral Commission\***

[http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/pp\\_candidate/financial\\_disclosure/](http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/pp_candidate/financial_disclosure/)

### **Electoral Commission of South Australia**

<http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/>

### **Tasmanian Electoral Commission**

<http://tec.tas.gov.au/>

### **Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.elections.act.gov.au/parties/fad.html>

### **Northern Territory Electoral Commission**

<http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo>

\*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the federal scheme as at June 2009